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l . I Gmall Tom Almeida <tommoa256@gmail.com>

Fwd: Newegg - Invoice

Melissa Star <melissa@netexperts.com.au> Thu, Mar 21, 2019 at 4:45 PM
To: committee-only@ucc.asn.au

Hi - Receipts for the two SSDs
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Newegg.com" <info@newegg.com>
Date: 13 March 2019 at 6:09:53 am AWST

To: melissa@netexperts.com.au
Subject: Newegdg - Invoice

NEWeyy: sHoPPING UPGRADED
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Customer ID: meli texperts.com.au

Dear MELISSA STAR, Account Number: 64280535

Thank you for shopping at Newegg International Inc.

This is the invoice and receipt for your recent order. Please keep a copy for your records.

Invoice Summary:
Invoice Number: 168360880
Invoice Date: 3/12/2019 11:05:04 AM

Your Sales Order Number: 444192212
Order Date: 03/12/2019

Order Total: AUD$368.68

Billing Information Shipping Information

MELISSA STAR Melissa Star

NetExperts Pty Ltd NetExperts Pty Ltd

807/96 Bow River Crescent 807/96 Bow River Crescent

Burswood WESTERN AUSTRALIA 6100 Burswood WESTERN AUSTRALIA 6100
Australia Australia

0409005005 0409005005

Newegg International Inc.
VAT/GST No: 63 510 908 402

@ LocalCover
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